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Diamond Williams

From: Kim Hancock [khancock@kagmlaw.com)

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 12:47 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Caroline Klancke; Keino Young; Martha Barrera; kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us; sayler.erik@leg.state fl.us;

mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us; JAS@beggslane.com; RAB@beggslane.com;
chris.thompson.2@tyndall.af. mil; karen.white@tyndall.af.mil; schef@gbwiegal.com; Vicki Gordon
Kaufman; Jon Moyle

Subject: Docket No. 110138-El
Attachments: 9.27.11 FIPUG NOS 1st ROGs and 2nd PODs to Gulf.pdf

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the following filing is
made:

a. The name, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible for the filing is:

Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 681-3828
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com

b. This filing is made in Docket No. 110138-El.

c. The document is filed on behalf of FLORIDA INDUSTRIAL POWER USERS GROUP.

d. The total pages in the document are 2 pages.

e, The attached document is NOTICE OF SERVICE OF FLORIDA INDUSTRIAL POWER USERS GROUP'S FIRST SET

OF INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 1-2) AND SECOND REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS (NOS. 2-4) TO GULF
POWER COMPANY

Kim Hancock

khancock@kagmlaw.com

L&Y Keefe, Anchors
Gcrdon&Moyle

Keefe, Anchors, Gordon and Moyle, P.A.
The Perkins House

118 North Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 681-3828 (Voice)

(850) 681-8788 (Fax)
www.kagmiaw.com

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client
privilege or may constitute privileged work product. The information is intended only for the use
of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, or the
agent or employee responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. {f you
receive this e-mail in error, please notify us by telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thank

you. qbplu N1 olmn W,
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition for increase in Rates by
Gulf Power Company

DOCKET NO.: 110138-El
FILED: September 27, 2011

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF FLORIDA INDUSTRIAL POWER USERS GROUP'S
FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 1-2) AND SECOND REQUEST FOR
PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS (NOS. 2-4) TO GULF POWER COMPANY

The Florida Industrial Power Users Group (FIPUG), by and through its undersigned

attorneys, hereby gives notice that it has served its First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-2) and

Second Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 2-4) to Gulf Power Company, on this 27"

day of September, 2011.

s/ Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Jon C. Moyle, Jr.

Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle, PA
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
Telephone: (850)681-3828
Facsimile: (850)681-8788
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
imoyle@kagmlaw.com

Attorneys for Florida Industrial Power Users Group
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Notice of Service has
been furnished by electronic mail and U.S. Mail this 27" day of September, 2011, to the
following:

Caroline Klancke

Keino Young

Martha Barrera

Division of Legal Services

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

J. R. Kelly

Joseph McGlothlin

Erik L. Sayler

Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Jeffrey A. Stone

Russell A. Badders

Beggs & Lane Law Firm
P.O. Box 12950
Pensacola, FL. 32591-2950

Federal Executive Agencies

c/o Major Christopher C. Thompson and Ms. Karen White
AFLOA/JACL-ULFSC

139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1

Tyndall Air Force Base, Florida 32403

Robert Scheffel Wright/John T. La Via

Gardner, Bist, Wiener, Wadsworth, Bowden,
Bush, Dee, LaVia & Wright, P.A.

1300 Thomaswood Drive

Tallahassee FL 32308

s/ Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Vicki Gordon Kaufman




